From: Shawndolyn James

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Digaetano, Laurie

Cc: Stephen P. Holt; "shoeppner@novamolecular.com”

Subject: 220923 CAFO Docket NO. RCRA-04-2022-2018(b) Proof of payment

Date: Friday, September 23, 2022 5:51:59 PM

Attachments: 220923 CAFO Docket No. RCRA-04-2022-2018(b) Proof of Payment Submittal.pdf

Please find proof of payment for CAFO Docket No. RCRA-04-2022-2018(b) in the attachment.

Thank you,

Shawndolyn James

Environmental Health & Safety Manager

% (803-773-1400 Ext.8632 Grrl
0 8037204641 0.
5 Giant Resource Recovery, Inc.
] swilliams@gchi.com

. = FORTALEZA
www.gmntresourcerecovery.com L } MATERIALES

AVISO DE CONFIDENCIALIDAD:

El contenido de este correo, asi como sus archivos adjuntos estan protegidos por el secreto profesional, son
confidenciales y son para el uso exclusivo del (de los) destinatario(s) deseado(s). Si usted no es el destinatario deseado
del presente correo y sus archivos adjuntos o si este mensaje le ha sido enviado por error, por favor notifiquelo de
inmediato al remitente mediante un correo de respuesta y despues elimine este correo y cualquier archivo adjunto. Si
usted no es el destinatario deseado, por medio del presente se le notifica que queda estrictamente prohibido cualquier
uso, difusion, copia o almacenamiento de este correo y/o sus archivos adjuntos.

Para informacion acerca del tratamiento y derechos relativos a datos personales, usted puede consultar el Aviso de
Privacidad publicado en nuestra pagina de Internet.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The contents of this email and any attachments is privileged, confidential and solely for the use of the intended
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed
to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying or storage of this
message and/or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

For information of the treatment and rights related to personal data, you can consult the Privacy Policy published in our
website.
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Giant Resource Recovery-Sumter, inc.

ELECTRONIC MAIL AND CERTIFIED MAIL 755 Industrial Road

SIGNATURE FOR DELIVERY REQUIRED Sumter, S.C. 29150
Phone: (803) 773-1400

Fax: (803) 773-1609
September 23, 2022

Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. EPA, Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, S.W,
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960

Laurie Benton DiGaetano

Chemical Safety and Land Enforcement Branch
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, S.W.

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8%60

RE: Giant Resource Recovery Sumter Inc. (GRR)
Nova Molecular Sumter, LLC (Nova)
Consent Agreement and Final Order, Docket No. RCRA-04-2022-2108(b)

Proof of Penalty Payment

Dear Sir/Madam:

As required by Section 119 of Consent Agreement and Final Order Docket No. RCRA-04-2022-
2108(b), please find enclosed the proof of payment for the electronic payment of $91,000 USD. If
you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at (803) 773-1400,

Ext. 8632.

Moondi 4 &w

Shawndolyn 1. James
Environmental, Health and Safety Manager

Enclosure: Proof of Payment, Consent Agreement and Final Order Docket No, RCRA-04-
2022-2108(b)

ce: Steven Hoeppner, Nova
Stephen P. Holt, P.E., GRR






Enclosure

Proof of Payment Details, Consent Agreement and Final Order Docket No. RCRA-04-2022-2108(b)





Address Number - 120660
Advice Date - 09/23/2022

US EPA FINES & PENALTIES
Cincinnati Finance Ct BOX 979007
Saint Louis MQ 63197-9000

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have credited your 310006  account at the US Treasury REX, 3670 branch with bank transfer number 1000407727 and settled

the items listed below.
Payment is made on behalf of GRR! SUMTER, INC., Sumter.

INVOICE# ACCTHREMARKS INVOICE DATE DISC/AD.J. INVOICE NET CO. ID.

CAFO-09202022 GRR SUMTER CAFO 05/20/2022 0.00 91,000.00 B550

Sum total 0.00 91,000.00







